REPORT

TO: Chair & Members, Communications Subcommittee
FROM: Communications Officer

DATE: 15 May 2008

SUBJECT: Media Report — May 2008

Once again all media releases sent out were widely used by the media and
several other stories were picked up from Newsline and meetings. Apart from
the targeted rate issue, the media coverage has all been of a positive nature.

Media Releases

Top of South Roading Alliance - wide coverage

Golden Bay Library opening - numerous pre and post

Estuary Restoration Workshop - wide coverage

Queen Street Mile - pre and post, including pictures page in Nelson Mail

Other

Smarthome in Murchison

Draft Annual Plan

Funding Expo

Natural Burial Parks

Name the town centre

Golden Bay water quality aquaculture/dairy (not related to fire wells)
Targeted rate

New Golden Bay fire engine

Community Board briefs

http://tdctoday:82/Shared Documents/Meetings/Council/Committees and Subcommittees/Communications
Subcommittee/Reports/2008/RFN080521 Media Report.doc



